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April 17,2025
Via E-filing

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Daniel Z. Crowe et al., v. Oregon State Bar et al. (No. 24-1025) —
Respondents’ Request for Extension of Time to Oppose the Petition for Writ of
Certiorari

Dear Mr. Harris:

Holland & Knight, LLP represents Respondents in this case. I am writing to request a
34-day extension of the time in which to file Respondents’ brief in opposition to Petitioners’
petition for a writ of certiorari.

Respondents’ brief is currently due on April 24, 2025; granting this request would make
the brief due on Friday, May 30, 2025. This additional time is required to analyze the petition,
review any amicus briefs that are filed in support of the petition, and to prepare the opposition.

I am a member of the Bar of the Supreme Court.
Thank you very much for your time and assistance in this matter.

Sincerely yours,

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP

/s/ Kristin Asai
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